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DOiL CONSERVATION COMMISSIUN
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO-

Septenber 26, 1951
AR TALL
Sunol 011 dompm
478 South First Streot
Sen Jope, Californie

Attentions Ilir, D. L, Wade, General Manager

Dear 1o, Wadetl

This will acknowledge receipt snd approval of your one well plugging
bord 2619965 in the amount of $10,000,00, covoring the above eap=
tioned well,

I am enclosing an approved copy of your C-10l, Notice of Intention to
Drill, as well as an approved copy of your surveyor's plat showing
the location of thias well, This, of course, will constitute yowr
authority to continue drilling operations within a period of 60 days
from this date, Since this well has already boon spudded, if opere
ations have not commenced within this perloed, an applimtion for
temporaxy sbandonment should be fortheoming,

Whon operations are begm, we would apprecintc your sending us a

C~102, HNiscellaneous llotices, which will inform us that the well
is active,.

Yory truly yours,

Llvis A, Utz
EAUs1hh Gas Ingincer
oncs, =



